RCP Human Capital Management Software and Payroll Bureau service
Please find below a list of clarification questions received by the RCP to date and our responses. These will be added to throughout the RFI process and questions (sent my email to Procurement@rcplondon.ac.uk) will be accepted up to noon on 17th December 2019

Clarification Questions and Responses
	Reference
	Question
	RCP Response

	CQ1
	Please can you confirm the submission date, is this the 3rd or 6th January please?
	The submission date should have been noon on 6th January. This has now been extended to close of play (up to 23:59hrs) on Monday 6th January. This RFI documentation has been updated to reflect this.

	CQ2
	Where should we submit clarification questions and final responses to?
	All questions and responses should be submitted by email to Procurement@rcplondon.ac.uk and not through ProContract. The RFI documentation has been updated to reflect this.

	CQ3
	360-degree feedback is this an essential requirement or a future aspiration?
	This will be included within the ITT Service Requirements as “Should Have” – not essential for day one but highly desirable

	CQ4
	B1 Financial report - Is it acceptable to attach this as an appendix as it is quite long
	Yes, please refer to the attachment in your response

	CQ5
	H4 Software License – The RFI states elsewhere that we must not attach files – ok to do so in this case as specifically directed to?
	Yes, attachments may be included if they are referenced and directly relate to your response

	CQ6
	H7 License fees:
· Please can you confirm the number of payrolls and frequency i.e. weekly/monthly?
· What are the estimated numbers of pay-slips
· How many PAYE references do you have?
· Do you require electronic pay-slips or paper printed? 
	
· 1 payroll done monthly

· 450-500 pay-slips per month including ad hoc workers
· 1
· [bookmark: _GoBack]Both – employees receive electronic pay-slips and invigilators paper printed

	CQ7
	Annex 3 – please confirm where this is located
	This is an error and there is no Annex 3 for this RFI. The RFI documentation has been updated to reflect this.

	CQ8
	I1 Finance system: - Which finance system do you use today, and does it integrate with Cascade?  
Where does this sit in your priority list/timeline? A GL interface is supplied as standard with all payroll implementations, scoped to meet your requirements.
	We are using Dynamics GP 2015R2 and it does not integrate with Cascade.
GL interface for Payroll is a higher priority at the moment. We will commence a review of the finance systems roadmap in the next 3-5 years.

	CQ9
	Does the College have any scenarios of multiple employment? If so, how many?
	We currently have employees with GL split cost (finance cost recognition) but sits under a master department in the HR structure. We don’t have people in multiple employment.

	CQ10
	Will the College require AD integration from the cloud hosted environment?
	The college has below AD integration requirement:
· ability to interact with ADFS/Office365 for 2 way communication/integration
· integration with ADFS for signed on and user management (ability to look up our ADFS)





